HILLSBOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT
1600 Floribunda Avenue

Hillsborough

California

94010

Nelson Corteway

Chief of Police October 18, 2024

Muckrock News
Dept MR 173719

263 Huntington Ave.
Boston, MA 02115

RE: CPRA Request - Third Party Investigative Platform (Purchase and Contract Records)

Dear MuckRock News [ Ariel Van Cleve,

We are in receipt of your California Public Records Act request dated Octoberg, 2024 and revised date of
October 14, 2024. After a search for our records, we’ve attached the following documents:

- Thomson Reuters Clear = invoices and contract
- Sound Thinking Crime Tracer (formerly CoplinkX) = invoices

We are awaiting a response from Sound Thinking Crime Tracer about a copy of our contract. As soon as |
receive it, | will add it to the file.

The Hillsborough Police Department has not previously or currently used Lexis Nexis Accurint or Trans
Union TLOxp (TruLookup system) and will not be providing any documentation for those platforms.

Please feel free to reach out with any questions: kpechetti@hillsborough.net or 650/375-7460.

Sincerely,

“YealgF=

Kari Pechetti
Records Supervisor

Tel: 650.375.7470 - Email: police@hillsborough.net - Fax: 650.375.7468



